
USDOJ

From: Roberts, Marilyn

Sent: Wednesday, September 26,2007 1:04 PM

To: Flores, Robert; DeKontY, Michele

Subject: FW: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

fyi

-----Original Message-----
From: Lonick, Elizabeth
Sent: Wednesday, September 26,2007 1:02 PM

To: Roberts, Marilyn
Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

Yes, sorry for MY delayl I was out sick Monday and am still catching up on emails.
Regina denied the two ICAC awards because it did not look to her as though they had not been competed
out as she had hoped/exPected.
Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Elizabeth A. Lonick
Senior Advrsor lo lhe Assrstan¡ Attoilley Genercl
Offçe ot Justrce Prognms
U S Depaiment of J¿rsfice
Drrect Qlf
From: Roberts, Marilyn
Sent: Wednesday, September 26,2007 12:21 PM

To: Lonick, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

Liz, my apolog¡es for the delay. We had an all staff meet¡ng this morning and I

forgot about looking this stuff up. ln both National and Mentoring, BBBS got

fairly good scores 91.2 in Mentoring and 86.5 for National but there were
others that were higher. The basic explanation is that the competition was stiff
and there were limited funds available so many applicants with high scores did

not have scores high enough to receive funding. Also, on mentoring, there
were a number of awards made to local BBBS organizations. I hope that
scores will not be shared as that is something that we.never do. They will

eventually receive a letter that tells them how to receive their peel review
comments if they want thern.
Marilyn
Another subject, can you please
on Friday?
M.

tell me why our two ICAC awards were denied

--*-Original Message----
From: Lonick, Elizabeth
Sent: Wednesday, September 26,2007 11:23 AM

To: Roberts, Marilyn
Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America
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Hi Marilyn, any word on this? Cybeie's meeting is at 1PM.
Thank youl

.Elizabeth A. Lonick
Senor Advtsot lo f¡ïe ¡lsgrslsl,Í 4lir¡r'lrer Gc..,¡eraj
Office ot Justrce Prograrns
U.S Departntetû ol Juslil:e1:1=-
From: Roberts, Marilyn
Sent: Tuesday, September 25,2007 5:15 PM
To: Lonick, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

I'rn about to leave - hope I can let you know in the rnorning.

----Original Message-----
From: Lonick, Elizabeth
Sent: Tuesday, September 25,2007 5:14 PM
To: Robefts, Marilyn
Subject: FW: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America
ImpoÉance: High

Marilyn,
Cybele is meeting with folks from BBBSA tomorrow and wanted to have an idea re: what they
are receiving this year.
She was curious re: their scores on the 2 applications where it looks like they did not receive
awards. Can you help us out with this?
Thanksl

EI¡zabeth A. Lonick
Senror,4¿tyrsor fo tlle Ass,siant A¡lorney General
OÍfice of iustrce Pt"ograms
U S DepartmentofJushceO,æctlf

From: Lonick, Elizabeth
Sent: Tuesday, September 25,2007 5:05 PM
To: Daley, Cybele
Cc: Sours, Raquel (OJP)
Subject: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

They applied for 5 grants this year, but will only be receiving the following 2 (both of which
they have already accepted):

JJ FY07 Prevention & Intervention for $830,000 - accepted Bl30l07
JJ FY07 Solicited Mentorship for $2,000,000 - accepted 8l24l07

They will not be awarded the following 3:
BJA FY07 Byrne CP
JJ FY07 National Programs (application # 2007 -51067-pa-jl)
JJ FY07 Mentoring (application # 2007-51500-pa-jg)

Elizabeth A. Lonick
Senror Aclvrsor fo l/re Assr.s¡anl Atlotney Ge¡¡c'ra/
Ofhce of Jusirce Prograrns
U S De)anment of Juslrcer-
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